Hingtgen, Robert J

From: Patrick Brown <patrick.brown@soitec.com>
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 1:19 PM

To: Gungle, Ashley

Cc: Fogg, Mindy; Hingtgen, Robert J

Subject: RE: General Plan Amendment Status

Yes thank you for the follow up. We are fine with that.

Patrick Brown | Permitting Manager| Solar Energy Business Unit | Soitec M. +1 619 733 2649
Patrick.Brown@Soitec.com | www.soitec.com | Soitec | 16650 Via Esprillo San Diego, CA 92127 (USA)

This message and any of the attachments may contain proprietary material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by
others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies.

From: Gungle, Ashiey [mailto:Ashley.Gungle@sdcounty.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 12:37 PM

To: Patrick BROWN (Patrick. BROWN@soitec.com)

Cc: Fogg, Mindy; Hingtgen, Robert ]

Subject: General Plan Amendment Status

Patrick,

The General Plan Amendment for the Soitec projects is currently being held in “idle” status with the County. | just
wanted to confirm that is your understanding as well. Can you please confirm?

Thanks,
Ashley

Ashley Gungle, Land Use/ Environmental Planner

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO | Planning & Development Services
5510 Overland Avenue | Suite 310 | San Diego | CA | 92123
T. 858.495.5375 | F. 858.694.3373 | MAIN 858.694.2960
PDS Website http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds/index.html

PDS Mapping Service http://gis.co.san-diego.ca.us/




